

Plymstock Road Runners

21-01-2015

160TH Committee meeting

Minutes

Apologies –Dave Oliver/Sandy Williams

Present – Steve Rose / Jill Rose / Dave Dane / Steve Whitney /Steve Leonard

Minutes of last meeting (159th) – 26-11-2014

The Minutes were agreed as a true and accurate copy

1. Treasurer's Report

2. Duckponds 2015 25th anniversary

SR commented about name change to race and Muddy Duck seemed to be the accepted name although SR would be asking members if they had any further suggestions

2B Route changes

SL to email a committee map of the duckponds and surrounding area in order to mark out alternative routes

SL / DD to measure proposed routes to achieve 10k total distance

2C Finisher's prizes confirmation

DD presented Running catalogue showing a variety of trophies; after a discussion it was decided that a £10 gift voucher from a local sports retailer would be awarded to 1st in each category

Categories

Female

Female senior, over 35s over 40s, over 45s, over 50s, over 55s

Male

Male senior, over 40s, over 45s, over 50s, over 55s, over 60s

SL to approach Sweat Shop, Go Outdoors, and Frank Elford Sports to see if this would be possible

2D Chip timing / clock

SR commented that Armada Forum had acquired a chip timing system and hoped to use it in the muddy duck race

SL / DD to attend demonstration of system Saturday 31st January at brickfields

2E online entries

SR to approach Run Britain to confirm cost to runner using the online system

All agreed that this would be passed onto race entrant

Race fee, affiliated £10 unaffiliated £12

3. Club membership

Senior membership would continue to be £30 per person for a year which also includes annual EA membership

SL to investigate club kit change using local businesses as sponsors to help reduce kit cost

Club kit could be offered to members when they initially join the Club / renew membership as part of their membership fee

SW suggested that weekly payments be stopped and a £2.00 visitor's fee introduced

This would not include EA membership. All agreed

4. Integration of Club juniors into senior evening meetings

SL / DD to approach junior coaches and suggest that they encourage juniors to attend senior training evenings

ALL agreed that an intermediate member (16 to 18 years old) membership to be set as half of seniors fee and inclusive of EA membership (£15.00)

5. Any other business

SW Annual forum fees to be paid, monies to be calculated by number of members 2014/2015 x .25p

SR read through list of jobs for duckponds

All appeared to be going well

SR suggested that Dartmoor Rescue provide first aid cover of event at a negotiated cost

JR also suggested that Dartmoor Rescue price match St Johns Ambulance

DD to inform press of Muddy Duck 10k race

SL to pass PRR banner to Eagle Signs for notification of event to be added to existing text

JR suggested that Dave King be awarded lifetime membership at the forthcoming AGM

All agreed and acknowledged Dave's contribution to PRR over the years

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

MONDAY 23RD FEBUARY 19.30 at Jill and Steve
Rose's house